
MEMORANDUM 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

 
TO:  Mike Hamman, Chief Executive Officer 

 

FROM: Ray Gomez, Assistant Engineer 

 

DATE:  August 6, 2015 

 

RE:  MRGCD Licenses 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The following license requests were approved by staff for the month of July 2015. 

 

1. SP 018-2015 – Special Use License to allow New Mexico Underground Utilities to 

dewater into the Isleta Interior Drain to construct the Arenal Storm Drain Project. 

 

2. License 4-055-2015 – License with Socorro Electric Cooperative to remove an existing 

aerial 3 Phase 9KV cable crossing and install and maintain a buried 3 Phase 9KV cable 

crossing across the Green Stub Interior Drain Right-of-Way, Station 20+00±. 

 

3. License 2-056-2015 – License with Comcast Cable to install and maintain a buried coax 

cable crossing across the Derramadera Lateral, Station 90+60±. 

 

4. License 2-067-2015 – License with New Mexico Gas Company to install and maintain a 

buried 6”Ø gas line crossing across the Pajarito Acequia, Station 137+40±. 

 

5. License 2-073-2015 – Temporary license with Nancy Beacher to maintain an existing 

buried 2”Ø PVC pipe within the Alameda Interior Drain Right-of-Way for the purpose of 

pumping water to irrigate, Station 133+65±. 

 

6. License 2-074-2015 – License with Gary Cowan to Use the easterly outside 15’ of the 

Albuquerque Main Canal Right-of-Way for ingress and egress, Station 860+55± to 

869+40±. 


